



Vladislav S.

Senior Manual QA Engineer



Professional summary

Senior Manual QA Engineer with 6 years of experience in QA sphere. Has strong analytical and testing skills in web-services, XML file validation. Besides, possesses excellent knowledge in Manual, Regression, Functional, UI, Performance testing methodologies, which also include verification and validation of web-based applications and documentation based on standards of software development and effective QA implementation in all phases of software development life-cycle.

Education

National Technical University. Qualification awarded: Degree in Low-Temperature Technology.

Industries

Gambling, FinTech, Enterprise, Technology, Service Sector

Technologies and tools

- Jira, TestRail, TFS, Zephyr, Confluence, TestLink
- Postman, Swagger, SoapUI, Fiddler
- MS SQL, PL/SQL
- Graylog, Splunk
- HTML, CSS, XML, Chrome DevTools
- Firebug
- iOS, Android, Android SDK, DataGrip, Zeplin, TeamCity, VirtualBox

PROJECTS

Gaming project

Duration: 04.2020 – till now

The project for a modern gaming company that focuses on developing and operating real money and social gaming online products. The company is on the leading edge of the gaming industry convergence by bridging iGaming, social and brick and mortar businesses in a way that creates value.

Team

4 specialists

Position

Senior Manual QA Engineer

Responsibilities

- Requirements clarification, definition and analysis
- Test process planning (test strategy and test plan preparation, estimation and prioritization)
- Determining the level of detail and structure for test documentation
- Test cases execution and maintenance
- Functional testing
- Integration testing
- Reporting defects based on the failures observed
- Evaluating and reporting test results, test progress, and product quality
- Cooperation with development teams for better issues solving

Technologies and tools

- Jira, TestRail, SoapUI, Postman, Chrome DevTools

Online casino

Duration: 08.2019 – 03.2020

Development of an online casino which would be considered as a pilot project. The project is an online version of traditional casinos. The platform uses an appropriately programmed random number generator.

Team

20+ specialists

Position

Senior Manual QA Engineer

Responsibilities

- Testing process management
- Requirements testing
- Involvement in reviewing business requirements and design specifications
- Mobile testing
- Cross-platform testing
- Cross-browser testing
- Reporting defects based on the failures observed
- Test summary reporting
- Participation in meetings and communication with the team (PM/BA/DEVs/QAs)

Technologies and tools

- Jira, TestRail, Fiddler, iOS, Android, Zeplin

Internet banking

Duration: 06.2018 – 07.2019

The client is a commercial bank, which is in TOP-5 list of local banks. This is an online bank which has more than 5mln customers and \$3.1bln of assets. Our team has developed a full-featured banking system, which meets all the client's needs.

Team

25 specialists

Position

Manual QA Engineer

Responsibilities

- Manual testing
- Functional testing
- Regression testing
- Cross-browser testing
- Cross-platform testing
- Writing test documentation
- Integration testing
- Working with Jira
- Validation of defects
- Working in an agile environment
- Participation in daily meetings with team members to discuss problems
- Participation in retrospectives after the completion of each sprint
- Working with database
- GUI testing
- API testing

Technologies and tools

- TestLink, Postman, Swagger, SoapUI, Firebug, TeamCity, Zeplin, Graylog, Splunk, DataGrip, PL/SQL, HTML, CSS, XML

Social game

Duration: 01.2017 – 05.2018

Our partners are one of the largest companies in the field of social and mobile games. They fascinate viewers with wonderfully created and exciting social games. If players are looking for something funny or dramatic, playful or intriguing, a diverse portfolio of games will inspire them to play, stay, and finally pay for a breathtaking experience.

Team

4 specialists

Position

Manual QA Engineer

Responsibilities

- Test process planning (test strategy and test plan preparation and prioritization)
- Reviewing, editing, adding and improving test cases
- Functional testing
- GUI testing
- Usability testing
- Regression testing
- Smoke testing
- Sanity testing
- Mobile testing (IOS, Android)
- Cross-browser testing
- API testing
- Working with the database
- Bug reporting and defects validation
- Communication with team (PM/BA/DEVs/QAs)

Technologies and tools

- Jira, TestRail, Postman, Swagger, Android Studio

Electronic document system

Duration: 08.2016 – 12.2016

The system is intended for generating electronic documents of legal significance and exchanging documents in electronic form via the Internet. The system ensures the legal significance of electronic documents in accordance with the legislation requirements and regulatory acts of ministries and departments of the Russian Federation.

Team

6 specialists

Position

Manual QA Engineer

Responsibilities

- Functional testing
- Test cases creation, update and management (test design)
- Working with database
- Usability testing
- Defects validation
- Regression testing
- Smoke testing
- Documentation testing
- Cross-browser testing
- Research testing
- Integration testing
- Bug reporting

Technologies and tools

- TFS, SoapUI, MS SQL

Corporate website

Duration: 05.2016 – 07.2016

The aim of the project was development of a corporate site. This is the web portal that contains the main news, announcements of events, etc.

Team

10 specialists

Position

Manual QA Engineer

Responsibilities

- Requirements clarification, definition and analysis
- Creation of test cases
- Functional testing
- UI testing
- Executing test cases
- Ad-hoc testing
- Cross-browser testing
- Stabilization
- Communication with team (PM/BA/DEVs/QAs)

Technologies and tools

- Jira, TestRail, Confluence, VirtualBox

Web service

Duration: 12.2015 – 04.2016

The platform allows you to accept orders from customers and link them with performers. The web service helps you manage customer orders, find a free contractor near the customer, and track the entire order fulfillment path.

Team

10 specialists

Position

Manual QA Engineer

Responsibilities

- Creation of test cases, checklists
- Creation of technical documentation (specification)
- Functional testing
- Mobile testing
- UI testing
- Executing test cases
- Ad-hoc testing
- Cross-browser testing
- Stabilization

Technologies and tools

- Jira, Zephyr, TestRail, Confluence, Fiddler, Android SDK, VirtualBox

Project for a cleaning company

Duration: 09.2014 – 11.2015

We developed a web site of a cleaning company related to a CRM system. Besides, there were created two mobile applications. The first one is for a customer that wants to make an order and the second is for an executor that allows him to get and manage orders.

Team

10 specialists

Position

Manual QA Engineer

Responsibilities

- Creation of test cases, checklists
- Creation of technical documentation (specification)
- Functional testing
- Mobile testing
- UI testing
- Executing test cases
- Ad-hoc testing
- Cross-browser testing
- Stabilization

Technologies and tools

- Jira, TestRail, Zephyr, Confluence, Fiddler, Android SDK, VirtualBox